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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanl@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:46 AM

To: : H , . RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fw: NY Times article on Salehi ' B1,1.4(C),B6

Fyi

- Original Message ——

From: Holbrooke, Richard
To: Sullivan, Jacob J . .
Sent: Wed Aug 25 11:32:24 2010 ) C B'1
Subject: Fw: NY Times article on Salehi ‘ . .

Jake make She is awar% oo S 1.4(C)
el ) B1

—— Original Message — :

From: Feldman, Danlel F ' T )

To: Holbrooke, Richard
Sent: Wed Aug 25 11:27:03 2010
Subject: FW: NY Times article on Salehi

—=-Original Message—

From: Lussenhop, Matthéw R

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Crowley, Philip J; Toner, Mark C; Hart, Erin M; Kabul Press; Smgh, Vikram J; Bommer, Ashley F; Simon, Jessica |
Guice, Stephen A; Benini, Carla A

Cc: Keith, James R; Ensor, David B

Subject: NY Times article on Salehi

~.

t

All, . . .
Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/29/2016 ~ Class: SECRET ~ Reason: 1.4(C) ~ Declassify on:
08/24/2035

NY Times Dexter Filkins has been in touch today seeking Embassy comment on a story he says the Times will run
tomorrow alleging that Muhammad Zia Salehi has been on the Agency payroll. Embassy’s line has been and will be the
standard approach — that we refrain from comment on stories discussing intelligence matters.

Regards,

Matt
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Matt Lussenhop
Public Affairs Counselor

US Embassy Kabul . - b ' : _ BS

office: (93-0)700-108-239 / US: (301) 490-1042 )
Iussenhopmr@state gov

kabul. usembassygov facebook icon <http://www.facebook. com/pages/Kabul—Afghamstan/US-Embassy—
Kabul/347341189097sid=8b4da874922ad9ed771569cfo805e662&ref=s>  twitter icon
<http://twitter.com/USEmbassyKabul>  flickr_16 <http.//www.ﬂickr.comlphotos/kabulpublicdlplomacyb
cid:image002.jpg@01CB1D2A.76C401A0 <http://www.facebook.com/usembassymalaysia> ' _
cid:image001.jpg@01CB1D2A.76C301A0 <http://twitter.com/usembassykl> cid:image002.jpg@01CB1D2A.76C401A0
<http://www.facebook.com/usembassymalaysia> c¢id:image001.jpg@01CB1D2A.76C401A0"
<http:/ftwitter.com/usembassykl> cid:image002 jpg@01CB1D2A.76C401A0

<http://www. facebook com/usembassymalaysia>
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